




























o 

15. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 15. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: <continued> 

MR. LEYDON said that he would vote against the resolution. He said that the 
state is facing serious fiscal trouble and the agreement pertains to a bridge 
that is a city bridge on a city road that should be paid for and fixed by the 
City of Stamford. He said that it was unfair and irresponsible to take the 
money just because it is there as this contributes to an already serious 
problem. 

MS. M. RINALDI said that the bridge is covered under the local bridge repair 
program and the city was slated to repair the bridge at a cost of $116,000; now 
the state will cover 24.29% of the costs and its to the advantage of the city 
to accept the grant. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 17. APPROVED by voice vote 
with 31 yes votes and three no votes, Mr. Leydon, Mr. LaDestro and Mr. Pavia. 

18. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO FILE APPLICATION AND TO ENTER 
INTO AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT FOR FUNDS TO ASSIST THE LOWER 
FAIRFIELD COUNTY CONVENTION/EXHIBITION AUTHORITY FEASIBILITY STUDY. Grant 
is for $30,000. Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/10/92. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE ABSTENTION. MRS. BROMLEY. 

19. S 31,500,00 - DEPARTMENT 745 COMMUNITY CENTERS - CODE 745-4395 LOWER 
FAIRFIELD COUNTY CONFERENCE/EXHIBITION AUTHORITY GRANT -
additional appropriation requested for a market study and 
preliminary building study to assist in determining 
feasibility of development of a 100,000 sqauare foot 
convention center/exhibition facility in Lower Fairfield 
County. A State grant is being requested. Request by 
Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/10/92. Board of Finance 
approved 3/12/92. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION, WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE ABSTENTION, MRS. BROMLEY. 

20. S 58,192,00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - COLLECTIONS - CODE 350-1201 
OVERTIME - additional appropriation for overtime due to 
vacations, sick leave, working holidays, etc. Request by 
Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/11/92. Board of Finance 
approved 3/12/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

MS. M, RINALDI said that the Committee voted nine in favor with one opposed for 
approval. Moved. Seconded. 

MR. LOVALLO Moved to waive the Secondary Committee report. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to waive the Secondary Committee report. 
APPROVED by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve item 20. APPROVED by voice vote 
with 34 yes votes. 



-------

16. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL ·6. 1992 16. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE; (continued) 

21. S 22.687.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - SANITATION - CODE 340.1201 
OVERTIME - additional appropriation for overtime due to 
holidays, various leaves, etc. Request by Mayor Stanley J. 
Esposito, 3/11/92. Board of Finance approved 3/12/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

22. S 500.000.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - SANITATION HAULAWAY - CODE 
351.5521 LANDFILL AND REFUSE - additional appropriation to 
cover projected shortfall in account for balance of fiscal 
year. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/11/92. 
Board of Finance approved 3/12/92. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

23. S 144.408.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - SANITATION - CODE 343.1201 
INCINERATOR OVERTIME - additional appropriation required to 
provide overtime due working holidays, Sunday operations 
due to make up crew because of vacation, sick leave, injury 

c 

leave, etc. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, C 
3/11/92. No action taken by Board of Finance as item 3. 
was amended to $144,408. 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

NO ACTION TAKEN; ITEM 3 AMENDED TO $144,408. 

24. INQUIRY INTO THE IMPACT AND EFFECT OF RE-EVAllIATION ON THE TAXPAYERS AND 
FISCAL CONDITION OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Submitted by Reps. John Hogan, 
Jr., D-12, Audrey Maihock, R-19, David Martin, D-19, and Maria Nakian, 
D-20, 12/13/91. Reports made and Held in Committee 1/6, 2/3 and 3/2/92. 

MR. HOGAN Chairs the Sub-committee on this item. He said that the interim 
report has been compiled and disseminated to all members of the Board and if 
there were any questions, he would be happy to answer them. He also stated 
that a further report will be forthcoming. (A copy will be attached to the 
origi~al Kinutes and with the Town & City Clerk's Minutes) 

MS. M. RINALDI Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED by 
voice vote with Mrs. Bromley abstaining on items 18 and 19. 

( 



o 

17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 

FISCAL COMMITTEE; {continued> 

MS. M. RINALDI Moved to Suspend the Rules to take up an item not on the 
Agenda. Seconded. 

17. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote 
with 31 yes votes and three no votes, Mrs. Bromley, Mrs. Domonkos and Mr. 
LaDestro. 

25. $ 10.625.00 - MAYOR'S OFFICE - CODE 201.1110 SALARIES - additional 
appropriation to fund a Special Assistant to the Mayor for 
employee relations. Request by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 
2/11/92. Board of Finance approved 3/12/92 . 

MS. M. RINALDI said that the appropriation was for a special assistant labor 
negotiator. Moved. Seconded. 

MR. HARTIN said that this appropration was for labor negotiations. He said 
that, as such, he expected it to be in the budget in the Labor Negotiators 
office and not hidden in the Mayor's account. Mr. Martin stated that 
previously, money was approved in the Mayor's budget for specific items and 
later found those items cuts and funds transferred to other functions. Mr. 
Martin said that he will withdraw his support for the item until it is placed 
in the proper account. 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to approve item 25. APPROVED by a voice vote 
with 30 yes votes and four no votes, Mrs. Bromley, Mrs. Domonkos, Mrs. Nakian 
and Mr. Stork. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COHHITTEE - Maria Nakian, Chairwoman 

MRS, NAXIAN said the Committee met on Monday, Karch 30, 1992, at 7;00 p.m. 
Present were Committee members Maria Nakian, Ellen Bromley, Carmen Domonkos, 
Greg LaDestro, Audrey Maihock, David Martin, Scott Morris, Donald Sherer, Joan 
Rinaldi and John Zelinsky; also present were Reps. John Hogan, William Kosbob 
and Marggie Laurie; James Carr, Finance Commissioner and Daniel McCabe, 
Corporation Counsel. 

1. (L&E22.ll) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING TAX ABATEMENT 
FOR STAMFORD LAND CONSERVATION TRUST FOR PROPERTY ON HAPPY HILL ROAD, LIST 
#R900035974, DONATED BY JOHN VIKSTROM. Requested by Joel M. Berns, Vice 
President, Land Conservation Trust, 22 First Street, Stamford, CT 06905, 
1/24/92. Held in Committee 3/2/92. 

MRS. NAXIAN said the land is 1.2 acres donated to the Land Trust in December of 
1991. She said the property will be taken off the 1992 grand list when the 
Assessor's office works on that year's grand list. Mrs. Nakian said that the 
abatement was for the second half of the 1990 grand year taxes in the amount of 
$400.00 and for the 1991 grand list. 

Mrs. Nakian said that the Committee voted seven in favor and one opposed to 
approve. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote. APPROVED by 25 yes and 7 no votes with 
one abstention. 



18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 18. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

2. (L&R22.l2) FOR MATTER OF PHASING IN REASSESSMENT. Submitted by Reps. Maria ( 
Nakian, D-20, David Martin, D-19 and John J. Hogan, D-12, 3/5/92. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MRS. NAXIAN said that the Committee met with Commission Carr and Corporation 
Counsel McCabe to find out exactly what a phase in was, how it would be done 
and whether or not it would be good for the City of Stamford. She said it was 
learned that a phase in is not what most people think it is. She said that as 
the Board believed ten years ago, when reassessment is phased in, you take the 
difference between the old value and the new value and phase in that difference 
in five years in equal increments. Mrs. Nakian said that as everybody moved 
closer toward the center, a greater or lesser benefit received from the phase 
in tended to pit property owners against each other, depending on the amount of 
increase or decrease. She said that if there was a decrease, it would be a 
disadvantage because the lower rate was also phased in, therefore, you would be 
paying more taxes than if there was a one-year implementation. 

Mrs. Nakian said that this phase in was not a phase in as mandated by state 
statutes; the state statute is very clear on how it is to be done and is based 
upon the ratio of what the 1990 grand list taxes would be in proportion to the 
new total fair market grand list. She said that after the percentage of the 
old grand list is found, you subtract that base number from 70%, which is the 
number mandated by state statutes, and that increase is phased in over the next 
five years. She said that 44.7% is the number arrived at of the fair market 
value; the percentage increases at a constant ratio each year until the fifth 
year, you are paying the 70% of your reassessment. Mrs. Nakian said that in 
the end, you have paid less in taxes than you would have paid at 70% in the 
five years. 

Mrs. Nakian stated that to raise the same amount of tax money somebody has to 
be paying the taxes and a shift is made from the property owner to the personal 
property, primarily because the mill rate would not go down to the same extent 
it would under a one-year implementation. 

Mrs. Nakian said that Commissioner Carr was asked about the negatives and 
positives in doing this, and the answer was that under the phase in, a 
reduction is made in a one-time hit of the property owner by 1/3; this would 
apply to all property owners and the percentage would be the same for all 
property owners. 

Mrs. Nakian stated that the negative would be the cost to the city to send out 
notices and that was estimated at $25,000 per year; $11,000 being in postage. 
She said that it was not clear why a notice would have to be sent out each year 
for five years; perhaps, one notice could be sent out to cut costs. 

Mrs. Nakian said that grants from the state would not be affected as they would 
use the full 1991 grand list and phasing in does not affect the triple AAA bond 
ratings. 

c 

c 



o 

o 

c 

19. MI·NUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 19. 

LEGISLATIVE & RYLES COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. NAKIAN said that with the information received at the meeting, they felt 
that it would be in the interest of the city and taxpayers to pursue the phase 
in and because of the time-frame of the next meeting and the date that the mill 
rate has to be set, this must be done quickly so that a public hearing can be 
held to receive input. Mrs. Nakian said that the Law Department prepared an 
ordinance and the Committee met this evening to vote on the ordinance and was 
it was approved, six in favor with none opposed. 

Mrs. Nakian Moved to Suspend the Rules to consider for publication, proposed 
ordinance concerning the phasing in the decennial revaluation. The motion was 
Seconded. 

Mrs. Nakian stated that only by Suspending the Rules, the public will have time 
to give their input to let the Board hear their comments. 

MR. MARTIN said that the Mayor formulated a Committee to look into the phase 
in, and if the Rules are not Suspended, the Board is frustrating the process. 
He said that time is running out. He urged his colleagues to vote to Suspend 
the Rules. 

HR. BOCCUZZI said the Mayor's Committee is not only charged with the phase in 
but also with the possibility of deferment for a year. 

MRS. LAURIE Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote to Suspend the Rules to consider an item 
not on the Agenda. DEFEATED by a vote of 17 yes, 16 no votes with one 
abstention. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - John J. Hogan, Chairman 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONCERNING MEDICAL BENEFITS. Submitted by 
Rep. William Kosbob, D-16, 3/5/92. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

2. APPROVAL OF PAY PLAN FOR NON-UNION ADMINISTRATORS. Plan provides for a 
"wage freeze" effective July I, 1991 and an increase in the ranges of 3%. 
Approved by Personnel Commission 1/23/92. Submitted by Harc Teichman, 
Chairman, Personnel Commission, 2/12/92. Board of Finance approved 
3/12/92. 

HR, HOGAN said the plan would provide for a wage increase for non-union 
administrators with no dollars and cents changing hands. Mr. Hogan said that 
it was to update the pay plan to keep in steps with the other pay plans 
throughout the city. Moved. Seconded. 



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL' 6. 1992 20. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE; (continued) 

HR. MARTIN Moved to return the item to Committee. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to return the item to Committee for further 
consideration. APPROVED by voice vote, 30 yes votes and four no votes, Mrs. 
Bromley, Mr. Lovallo, Mr. Stork and Mrs. Laurie. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - W. Dennis White, Chairman 

1. MATTER OF COLOR CODED PLANNING MAP AND ZONING MAP. Requested by Rep. W. 
Dennis White, D-l, 12/18/91. Reports made and Held in Committee 1/6 and 
2/3/92. Held in Steering 2/13/92. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Frank Mollo & Bobby Owens, Co-Chairmen 

No report. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Joseph Lovallo & Audrey Maihock, Co-Chairpersons 

MRS. HAIHOCK said the Health and Protection Committee met on Thursday, March 26, 
1992, at 7;00 p.m. Present were Audrey Maihock, Fire Marshal Barry Callahan, 
Ellen Mellis, Joseph Gergle, James Rubino, Richard Robinson and Joseph Lovallo. 

Mrs. Maihock said that the Committee also met this evening a 6;45 p.m. Present 
were Audrey Maihock, Joseph Gergle, Ellen Mellis and James Rubino. 

I. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING FIRE LANES. 
Steven E. 
9/27/91. 
Committee 

Heilner, Chairman, Fire Marshal 
Returned to Committee 12/16/91. 
2/3 and 3/2/92. 

Association, City 
Held in Steering 

Submitted by 
of Stamford, CT., 
1/18/92. Held in 

MRS, MAIHOCK said that Richard Robinson submitted two drafts of the ordinance to 
the Committee and the Committee voted to accept one of the drafts after various 
changes were made by Mr. Robinson and the Committee. Mrs. Maihock stated that a 
corrected version was received and sent to all Board members. 

Mrs. Maihock said that at this evening's meeting, the Committee voted unanimously 
to publish the ordinance. She said that minor grammatical errors were 
corrected. Moved. Seconded. 

MR. ZELINSKY asked what the difference was between the draft of March 27th and 
the other draft; why did the Committee accept the March 27th draft? He said that 
he did not believe that he received the second draft. 

MRS. MAIHOCK stated that the purpose of two drafts being submitted was to include 
in the second draft, a section entitled, "Contesting the Petition." 
Also, she stated that the Corporation Counsel's office incorporated under 4.C. 
"The established fire lane shall not reduce the number of parking spaces to a 
level that is below what is required by the City's Zoning Regulations." She said 
that Mr. Zelinsky was interested in that paragraph. 

( 

c 

( 



c 

o 

c 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 21. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to approve for publication, the fire lane 
ordinance. APPROVED by voice vote, 34 yes votes. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairmen 

MR. PIA said that the Parks and Recreation Committee met on Monday, March 23, 
1992, at 7:30 p.m. Attending were Thomas Pia, Robert DeLuca, Gerald Rybnick, 
Joseph Gergel and William Kosbob; also Parks and Recreation Director Robert Neu 
and Commissioner Michael Saccardi. 

1. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED FEES FOR THE TERRY CONNERS RINK FOR FISCAL YEAR 
1992/93. Parks and Recreation Commission approved on 3/4/92. Submitted by 
Robert F. Neu, Director of Parks and Recreation, 3/5/92. 

MR. PIA said the Committee voted five to zero to approve. Moved. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the fees. APPROVED by voice vote 
with 34 yes votes. 

EDUCATION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinsky, Chairman 

No report. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE - Elaine Mitchell, Chairwoman 

MS, MITCHELL said the Committee met on Tuesday, March 17, 1992. Present were 
Frank Mollo, Annie Summerville, Ellen Mellis, Nicholas Pavia, Elaine Mitchell; 
excused were Garry Clemmons and Fred Johnson. The Committee also meet this 
evening. Present were Annie Summerville, Nicholas Pavia, Elaine Mitchell, 
Garry Clemmons and Ellen Mellis; Fred Johnson was excused; Richard Gitlen was 
also present. 

1. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SUBMIT THE YEAR 18 
APPLICATION FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD, 
CONNECTICUT TO U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT. Submitted 
by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 2/28/92. Board of Finance approved with 
conditions attached to item 17 (Youth Shelter). $146,000 can only be spent 
on site selection in conformity with Master Plan and with agreement from 
Shelter that if it sues the City, these funds must be returned to the City. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

PRESIDENT LYONS announced that Elaine Mitchell is now Chairwoman of the Housing 
and Community Development. 



22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 22. 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Michael Larobina & Mary Lou Rinaldi, Co-Chairpersons 

No report. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMHIIIEE - Donald Sherer, Chairman 

No report. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Acting Chairman - No report. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman - No report. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMHIIIEE - Garry Clemmons, Chairman - No report. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE - Kurt Jetta & John J. Boccuzzi, Co-Chairmen 

MR. BOCCUZZI said that the Committee met on Tuesday, March 31, 1992, at 7:00 
p.m. Present were John Roman; Jim Minor, Asst. Corporation Counsel; Tom Barrett; 
Frank Harrison, Budget Director; Joseph Tarzia, MEA; Robert Killigan, MEA; Barry 
Boodman, Asst. Corporation Counsel; William KrynitzKy, MEA; Rep. Marggie Laurie; 
Janet Gramza, Advocate; Committee members John Hogan, Mary Lou Rinaldi, Kurt 
Jetta, Ralph Loglisci, and John Boccuzzi. 

1. APPROVAL OF FACT FINDERS REPORT - ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSELS -Factfinders 
recommend following salary increases: also, there are other changes in 
Contract . Duration of Contract from 7/1/91 to 6/30/94. 

July 1, 1991 5, - $20,422 
July 1, 1992 2-1/2' - $10,721 
January 1, 1993 2-1/2' - $10,989 
July 1, 1993 2-1/2' - $11,264 
January 1, 1994 2-1/2' - $11,546 

Submitted by Mayor Stanley J . Esposito, 2/24/92. Mayor recommends rejection 
of Report. Board has until April 9, 1992 to act on Report. Board of Finance 
advised that the Factfinders report recommended salary increases which 
exceeded the amount set aside in contingency fund. 

HR. BOCCUZZI said that the Committee voted to reject the Factfinders report. 
There were four no votes and one yes vote to reject the report. Mr . Boccuzzi 
Moved to approve the report. Seconded. 

MS. J, RINALDI said that the pay for the positions, in comparison fo£ the same 
positions in other Connecticut Municipalities with a population ove~$100,OOO, is 
extremely high. She said that the increases called for in the report are also 
higher than what private sector is paying on the average. Also, stated by Ms. 

( 

( 

Rinaldi was that in the present economic distress, she thought it would be ( 
unconscionable to approve such automatic increases. 

>IE ~d '-£e. ! O~ O/) 0 - ~d£d cd. la..j; / 'f J- ~d. 7;td~ . 



o 

o 

o 

MiNUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 23. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE: (continued) 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that the Motion is always framed in the positive; a no vote 
is to reject; a yes vote would be to approve the report. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote. DEFEATED by a vote of 25 no and one yes 
vote with eight abstentions. 

2. APPROVAL OF MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION (MEA) CONTRACT - Following wage 
adjustments: also, there are other changes in Contract. Duration of Contract 
from 7/1/90 to 6/30/93. 

1990/91 - 6% 
1991/92 - 3% 
1992/93 - 0% 

Submitted by Mayor Stanley J. Esposito, 3/6/92. Mayor supports Contract. 
Board has until April 6, 1992 to act on Contract. Board of Finance is 
concerned about the language of contract concerning layoff provisions. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said the Committee voted to approve the contract by a vote of four 
to one. Moved. Seconded. 

Mr. Boccuzzi stated that the contract goes 1990/91, 6%; 1991/92, 3% and 1992/3, 
0%. He said that there was a page in the contract specifying that there would be 
no layoffs of people who had three years or more of service. He said that a 
discussion was held on what the paragraph really meant and that was why Asst. 
Corporation Counsel Minor, the President of MEA and Tom Barrett were called to 
explain exactly what the paragraph meant and how long the paragraph would stay in 
the contract. Mr. Boccuzzi said that the paragraph comes out automatically at 
the end of June, 1993. 

Mr. Boccuzzi stated that Mr. Barrett told the Committee that in reviewing various 
contracts, all the contracts signed in 1990/91, were of 6% or a little more; that 
figure was approved and if the contracts went to binding arbitration, it is 
certain that the union would win for that year. Mr. Boccuzzi said that the 
previous administration set aside money to pay for the 1990/91 increase; 
$1,196,257 was set aside for the contract; the actual cost of the contract for 
that year is going to be $1,278,185. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said that the 3% increase is the same amount given to the teachers; 
the last year of their contract is still open for negotiations. He said that the 
teachers gave back some payments for insurance. Mr. Boccuzzi stated that in 
order to get to the zero percent for 1992/93, the city had to go on the layoffs; 
the city took a chance on the layoffs and if the contract is rejected and goes to 
binding arbitration, no one knows what would happen. Mr. Boccuzzi said that 
there were some bad points in the contract but the good ones over-ruled the bad 
ones. 



24. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIt 6. 1992 24. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MR. DeLUCA said that a copy of a "present value" schedule was sent to everyone, ( 
and based on that schedule, if the contract went, 3, 3, and 3, the city could 
have saved $1 million which is definitely needed at this time. Mr. Deluca stated 
that the 6% is not justified in view of the fact that the inflation rate over the 
past several years has only risen approximately three to four percent. He said 
that present contracts are giving back but this contract has increased the dental 
costs for the city by $20,000; vision care by $5,000 and orthodondist work by 
$7,000. 

Mr. DeLuca said that the no layoff clause will set a precedent for other unions. 
He said the Board of Finance rejected the $3 million needed for the contract and 
with the items voted on this evening, leaves approximately $450,000 in the 
contingency fund. Mr. Deluca stated that if the contract goes to binding 
arbitration, he believes that the arbitrators are now favoring the cities. Mr. 
Deluca said that he would be willing to take a chance, reject the contract and 
let it go to binding arbitration. 

MR. BOCCUZZI stated that some medical is paid and the deductible went up a $100. 
He said that the binding arbitrators are not favoring cities whatsoever; they are 
still given out 6% and 5%. 

MR. RUBINO asked exactly how many positions the contract would hold open for 
lay-offs if such was necessary? 

HR, BOCCUZZI said that he believed there were 50 people, and on July 1, 1993, 
that clause would be null and void. 

MR, STORK said he would speak on the negotiating process of the contract. He 
said in '90/91, the 6% was the going rate or close; '91/92, the rate came down to 
3%, clearly showing the fiscal stability of the city's finances and '92/93, 0% 
and for that, getting job security for employees with three years of service. 
Mr. Stork stated that this was a clear sign of what negotiations can accomplish. 
He said that he resented that the MEA has had to wait nearly two years for the 
contract to come to fruition. Mr. Stork said that he supported the contract and 
urged his colleagues to vote for it. 

MRS, BROMLEY said that this would probably be the first time she would not 
support a contract paying salaries for people that work hard and deserve the 
money. She said that her reason is that she could not support a contract with a 
no layoff clause as this does not take into account the unknowns of the upcoming 
year. She said but for that she would have supported the contract. 

MS. M, RINALDI said that a precedent will be set if the Board approves the 
contract; a precedent of a 0, increase with one of the city's largest union. She 
said that if the contract is turn downed, the city will not receive a better deal 
from arbitration. She said that she would support the contract. 

( 

( 



c 

o 

MI NUTES OF REGULAR BOARP HEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 25. 

LABOR RELATIONS COMMITTEE: <continued) 

HR. LEYDON said that he would support the contract because it appears that each 
side was willing to be reasonable and for the best interest of the city. 

HR. ZELINSKY said that he thought the contract was a fair one and well 
negotiated. He said that he did not agree a 100% with the entire contract but 
after the long wait, the people deserve that the contract be approved. He urged 
his colleagues to approve the contract. 

HR. KOSBOB said that he supported what Rep. Bromley stated. He said that it was 
bad management practice to have the layoff clause in the contract; he will not be 
voting for the contract for that reason. 

MR. LQGLISCI said that he will vote for the contract. He said he looked over the 
salaries for the majority of people in the contract and they are willing to help 
the city; he was not taking about people making $70,000 and $80,000 who could 
afford to have no increases. He said the ranges for the people are very narrow, 
therefore , they are not getting a big step jump as in someother unions. 

PRESIDENI LYONS proceeded to a vote on approving the MEA contract. APPROVED by a 
vote of 23 yes, eight no votes with two abstentions. The record noted that Rep. 
Summerville abstained due to a possible conflict; Rep. Pia left the Floor on the 
vote and Ms. Mitchell abstained due to a possible conflict. 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENI COMMITTEE - William Belcher, Chairman 

HR . BELCHER said the Committee met on Thursday, March 12, 1992, at 7 : 30 p.m. 
Present were William Belcher, James Rubino, Ellen Mellis, William Kosbob and 
Scott Horris; invited guests present were Rick Redniss, Chuck Berman , Robin 
Stein, Terry Wurtzbacker, and David Anderson. 

1. DISCUSSION ON THE MATTER OF DEVELOPING A STRATEGIC ACTION PLAN TO ENHANCE THE 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT OF THE CITY OF STAMFORD; appointment of members to the 
Commission and public hearings to solicit input. Requested by William 
Belcher, R-13, 12/20/91. Reports made and Held in Committee 2/3 and 3/2/92. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MR, BELCHER said that the Committee will be prepared to make some recommendations 
next month. 

EIHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE - Maria Nakian & James Rubino, Co-Chairpersons 

HR . RUBINO said that the Committee met Tuesday, March 24, 1992, at 7:30 p .m. 
Present were Co-Chairs James Rubino and Maria Nakian; Reps. Greg LaDestro and 
Marggie Laurie, Richard Cichon, John Marsalisi and Dr . Melvin Grove from the 
Board of Ethics. 

1. REVIEW OF CODE OF ETHICS. Submitted by Reps. Maria Nakian, D-20 and David 
<=> Martin, D-19, 11/26/91. Held on Pending Agenda 12/4/91. 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 



26. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIt 6. 1992 26. 

ETHICS REVIEW COMMITTEE; <continued> 

HR. RUBINO said the Committee discussed priorities, the need for amendments in ~ 
the near term and the need for a comprehensive review of the Code. He said the 
Committee decided to take a bifurcated approach to its job to first present a set 
of proposed changes it believes are needed in the near term and thereafter to 
proceed with the broader task of comprehensive review and possible changes of the 
Code. 

REAPPORTIONMENT COMMITTEE - David Martin & Philip Stork, Co-Chairmen 

MR. STORK said that the Committee met on Monday, March 16, 1992, at 7;30 p.m. 
Present were Committee members David Martin, Co-Chairman; Robert DeLuca, and 
Philip Stork, Co-Chairman; Reps.James Rubino and Annie Summerville were excused 
and one member of the Committee was absent. Others present were K. Betty Conti, 
Co-Chair of the Reapportionment Commission; Rep. Audrey Maihock, Arthur Conti and 
John Roman of YSTC. 

1. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING ELECTIONS - BOUNDARIES OF 
VOTING DISTRICTS. Submitted by Reapportionment Commission, 2/19/92. 
(Board has 60 days to take action) 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

2. FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE CONCERNING ELECTIONS - BOUNDARIES OF 
VOTING DISTRICTS STATED - DISTRICT MAP. Submitted by Reapportionment 
Commission, 2/19/92. (Board has 60 days to take action) 

HELP IN COMMITTEE 

MR. STORK said that the purpose of the meeting was to have an explanation from 
the Reapportionment Commission as to how they went about their business of 
dividing the city's population into 20 districts. He said that Mrs. Conti stated 
that the Commission took a round number of 108,000 population and divided it by 
20 resulting in a goal for each district of 5,400 people. Mr. Stork said that 
the 5,400 represents people and not voters. Mr. Stork stated that according to 
statutes, the Commission was premitted to deviate from the figure of 5,400 by 10% 
in either direction. He said that requirement was met by moving the boundaries 
in only eight district; districts, 2, 3, 6, 9, 10, 13, 14 and 16. Mr. Stork said 
that copies of the Reapportionment map approved by the Board of Representatives 
in 1982, was sent to all members, plus a copy of the Reapportionment map as 
approved by the Commission in 1992. 

Mr. Stork said that the Reapportionment statutes dictate that there must be 
minority districts in the municipality. He said that in 1982, there were two 
such districts; however, in 1992, there will be three minority districts, 2, 5 
and 9. Mr. Stork stated that the Committee will be holding a public hearing on 
the 1992 Reapportionment later this month. He said that he and David Martin 
would appreciate any suggestions or input from the Board members before the 
hearing. 

AUDIT OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE - John J. Boccuzzi & Robert DeLuca, Members 

No report. 

( 

( 



o 

o 

27 , M1NYTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 27. 

RESOLUTIONS 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING LYNN LAITMAN FOR BEING SELECTED AS 
CITIZEN OF THE YEAR. Submitted by Reps. Scott A. Morris, D-17, Ellen 
Bromley, D-20, Maria Nakian, D-20 and Carmen Domonkos, D-18, 3/5/92. 

MR. MORRIS Moved to approve the resolution. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to approve the resolution. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION HONORING THE STAMFORD HIGH SCHOOL 1991-1992 
BOYS BASKETBALL TEAM. Submitted by Rep. Carmen Domonkos, D-18. 

SEE PAGE 2. 

MR. DeLUCA Moved to take up an item not on the Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT LYONS called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

3. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE BOARD OF FINANCE RESOLUTION 
CALLING FOR A ONE-YEAR SUSPENSION OF THE NEW GRAND LIST. Submitted by Rep. 
Robert DeLuca, R-14, 4/6/92. 

MR, DeLUCA Moved for approval. Seconded. 

MRS. BROMLEY Moved to amend the resolution to add after the last word "List," add 
"and in furtherance of the rationale expressed herein, the Board of 
Representatives also supports publication of the proposed ordinance concerning 
phasing in the decennial revaluation attached hereto and made a part hereof." 
The Motion was Seconded. 

Mrs. Bromley stated that in the resolution, there are many unanswered questions, 
and even supporting the resolution, does not get the re-evaluation postponed or 
suspended for a year because that can only be done pursuant to a decision by the 
Chairman of the Board of Tax Review and the Mayor. She said that she would like 
to see the resolution approved appending the publication of the proposed 
ordinance. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that it was not doable to publish the ordinance under the 
Sense-of-the-Board Resolution. He said that to insert a paragraph is possible 
but did not think publication of ordinance is possible. 

MRS. BROMLEY said that she would like to add language to the resolution 
supporting a phase in and would request a Suspension of the Rules by a member on 
the prevailing side. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that Mrs. Bromley's requests could not be done as the Board, 
under Roberts Rules, refused to consider the phasing in matter. 



28. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY. APRI~ 6. 1992 28. 

RESOLUTIONS; <continued> 

MRS. BROMLEY Moved to amend Mr. DeLuca's resolution to read,"Therefore be it ( 
resolved that the Board of Representatives supports the Board of Finance's 
resolution calling for a one year suspension of the new Grand List, and in 
furtherance of the rationale expressed herein. supports a phase-in of the 
decennial revalustion." Seconded. The underscored text is the text added by 
Rep. Bromley. 

MR. HOGAN said that he thought it would be at odds with the motion passed earlier 
in the meeting in regards to the publication of the phase-in ordinance. He said 
that he voted for the publication of the phase-in. 

PRESIDENT LYONS said that there was no vote taken on publication; the vote was to 
Suspend the Rules to take up the item; the motion was defeated, therefore, there 
was no discussion on the ordinance. President Lyons stated that an amendment to 
the resolution was proper. 

MR. HOGAN said that he would support a resolution on publication of ordinance 
concerning a phase in simply to start the mechanism for a public hearing. He 
said there is not enough information on the issues to make a decision and to make 
a decision on a one year suspension, he could not be support. 

MR. BOCCUZZI said that the resolution and ordinance can not be tied together. 
And, if he understood Mr. Hogan correctly, Mr. Hogan wants a public hearing so 
discussions can be had. 

PRESIDENT LYONS stated that there is no ordinance before the Board; there is a 
resolution put out by Rep. DeLuca and an amendment by Rep. Bromley pertaining to 
the resolution only and nothing to do with an ordinance or publication. 

MR. WHITE stated that he did not think that Rep. Bromley's amendment belonged in 
the resolution; he said that it should be kept separate as it is a separate 
issue. He said that he would vote for the resolution, and if more work is needed 
to implement the resolution, it can be done. 

MRS. BROMLEY repeated her amendment to be added after " .. Grand list," "and in 
furtherance of the rationale expressed herein, in the alternative, the Board of 
Rrepresentatives supports phasing-in the decennial revaluation." 

Mrs. Bromley said that "in the alternative" suggests that if the resolution's 
purpose does not go into effect, an additional suggestion has been made to handle 
the revaluation. She said that Mr. DeLuca's resolution must be supported by the 
Chairman of the Board of Tax Review and the Mayor and if they decide not to 
support the one year suspension, the Board is on record as favoring a phase in as 
an alternative. 

HR, MARTIN said that he favored Mr. DeLuca's resolution but believed that the 
resolution has almost no significant meaning and he wanted to do as much as 
possible to protect the taxpayers; he was in favor of the amendment. 

MR, HOGAN said that he would vote against the resolution and amendment. 

c 

MR, DeLUCA stated that he disagreed with Mr. Martin as the resolution is going on ( 
record supporting the Board of Finance that pointed out the inequities. He said 
the amendment should be voted down. 



o 

c 

29 : MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD HEETING - MONDAY. APRIL 6. 1992 29. 

RESOLUTIONS; (continued) 

MR. WHITE said that a resolution is not meant to be binding; it is to tell the 
people in charge what the Board of Representatives think and recommend. He urged 
that the amendment be voted down and the resolution approved. 

MR. PIA Moved the question. Seconded . 

PRESIDENT LyoNS called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice vote 
with no dissenting votes. 

PRESIDENT LYONS proceeded to a vote on Rep. Bromley's amendment to the 
resolution . DEFEATED by a vote of 24 no and six yes votes with four abstentions . 

PRESIDENI LyoNS called for a vote to approve the resolution concerning 
revaluation. APPROVED by a voice vote with 31 yes and three no votes, Mr. Hogan, 
Mrs. Nakian and Mr. Kosbob. 

MINUTES 

1. FEBURARY 3, 1992 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Approved. 

2. FEBRUARY 24, 1992 SPECIAL MEETING - Approved as corrected by Mrs. Maihock. 
Mrs. Maihock's correction was on page three, under President Lyons where it 
was noted "not audible on tape;" President Lyons answered Mrs . Maihock's 
question and she understood President Lyons to say that the present total 
debt Was $123 million. The correction will be made a part of the February 
24, 1992 Special Meeting Minutes. 

3. KARCH 2 . 1992 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - Not ready. 

COMMUNICAIIONS - None. 

OLD BUSINESS - None. 

NEW BUSINESS - President Lyons mentioned that the Fiscal Committee will be 
holding meetings on the operating and capital budget . He urged all members to 
come to the meetings or contact the Fiscal Committee if they have any questions 
or concerns. 

ADJOURNMENT - Upon a motion duly made and Seconded, and Approved by a voice vote, 
the meeting was adjourned at 11:12 p.m . 

, 
Richard L. Lyons, President 
22nd Board of Representatives 

RU.:ak 
Enclosures 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
22nd Board of Representatives 



30. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING - MONDAY , APRIL ' 6, 1992 JO. 

STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 04-06-1992 

NO NAME NO NAME ( 1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 PRS NAXIAN, HARIA 22 PRS DOMONKOS , CARMEN 
3 PRS PIA, THOMAS 23 PRS CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 NIP OWENS, BOBBY 24 PRS LAURIE, MARGGIE 
5 PRS LOGLISCI, RALPH 25 NIP PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 PRS KOSBOB, WILLIAM 26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 PRS LADESTRO, GREGORY 27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 PRS RYBNICK, GERALD 28 PRS SHERER, DONALD 
9 PRS CURTIS., .,JEFFERY. SR. 29 PRS MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 PRS LOVALLO, JOSEPH 30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
11 PRS MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 PRS ZELINSKY, JOHN 
12 NIP JOHNSON, FRED 32 PRS BROMLEY, ELLEN 
13 PRS DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 NIP LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 PRS GERGLE, JOSEPH 34 PRS RINALDI, JOAN 
15 PRS STORK, PHILIP 35 PRS LEYDON, JOHN F. 
16 PRS BELCHER, WILLIAM 36 NIP JETTA, KURT A. 
17 PRS RUBINO, JAMES 37 PRS RINALDI, MARY LOU 
18 PRS MELLIS, ELLEN 38 PRS MARTIN, DAVID 
19 PRS WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
20 PRS SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 PRS LYONS, RICHARD 

NOT PRESENT 6 PRESENT 34 --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

( 
STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 04-06-1992 

TEST VOTE· YES 

NO NAME NO NAME 
1 NIP EVANKO, JUDITH 21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 YES NAXIAN, MARIA 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 23 YES CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 NIP OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES LAURIE, MARGGIE 
5 YES LOGLISCI, RALPH 25 NIP PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 YES KOSBOB, WILLIAM 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 YES LADESTRO, GREGORY 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 28 YES SHERER, DONALD 
9 YES CURTI S. JEFFERY. SR. 29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 YES LOVALLO, JOSEPH 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 YES ZELINSKY, JOHN 
12 NIP JOHNSON, FRED 32 YES BROMLEY, ELLEN 
13 YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 NIP LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 YES GERGLE, JOSEPH 34 YES RINALDI, JOAN 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 35 YES LEYDON, JOHN F. 
16 YES BELCHER, WILLIAM 36 NIP JETTA, KURT A. 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 37 YES RINALDI, MARY LOU 
18 YES MELLIS, ELLEN 38 YES MARTIN, DAVID 
19 YES WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
20 YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 YES LYONS, RICHARD 

NIP 6 NIV 0 YES 34 NO 0 ABS 0 ( 


